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January 19, 2010

Mr. Stephen C. Spencer
Director — Regulatory
Verizon Virginia Inc.

703 E. Grace Street, 7th Floor
Richmond, Virginia 23219

Dear Mr. Spencer:

This acknowledges receipt of your January 14, 2010 letter submitting the
proposed tariff pages and support documentation for determining that residential BLETS
individual line service in the Bridgewater, Callao, Chuckatuck, Crittenden, Dayton,
Doswell, Dulles, Elkton, Grottoes, Holland, Keezletown, McGaheysville, Pamplin, Port
Royal, Raphine, and Windsor exchanges meet the competitiveness test established by the
Commission in its December 14, 2007 and February 1, 2008 Orders issued in Case No.
PUC-2007-00008.

The 45 day Staff review of this filing is scheduled to be completed by Monday,
March 1, 2010.

Very truly yours,

%Er

William Irby
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